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March 25, 2009 
 
GENERAL DIRECTIVE NO. 1-2009 
Wagering Levy 2009/10 
 
This Directive replaces General Directive No. 2-2008.  The 2009/2010 levy is expressed as a monthly fee 
and the calculation is based on total wagering of each track for the 2008 racing season. 
 
In accordance with past practice, this levy is imposed pursuant to the Memorandum Of Understanding 
(MOU) between the Minister of Consumer and Business Services, the Ontario Horse Racing Industry 
Association and the Ontario Racing Commission, and is deemed an amount authorized under provincial 
enactment for the purpose of CPMA Regulation 103(1)(h). 
 
Effective April 1, 2009, the monthly fees for the fiscal year 2009/2010, which end March 31, 2010, are as 
follows: 
 

Racetrack 2008 Wagering Monthly Amount   

   
Woodbine Entertainment Group  
     Standardbred $235,311,237 $98,046 
     Thoroughbred $630,917,354 $262,882 
Fort Erie $42,618,333 $17,758 
Flamboro Downs $39,833,685 $16,597 
Rideau Carleton $27,594,636 $11,498 
Grand River $24,187,924 $10,078 
Windsor $24,174,552 $10,073 
Western Fair $20,973,575 $8,739 
Georgian Downs $17,744,822 $7,394 
Sudbury Downs $12,456,020 $5,190 
Ajax Downs $11,178,587 $4,658 
Kawartha Downs $9,175,276 $3,823 
Hiawatha Horse Park $4,830,950 $2,013 
Hanover $4,092,402 $1,705 
Woodstock $2,982,584 $1,243 
Clinton $2,841,461 $1,184 
Dresden $2,385,464 $994 

 
Note:  A late fee charge will apply to those tracks whose total payment is in arrears past the due date. 
 
BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION 
 
 
 
John L. Blakney 
Executive Director 


